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City of Rochester 
Request for Qualifications  
Bloomberg Public Art Challenge 
March 24, 2023 
Questions and Responses 
 
The following questions were submitted by interested applicants, either at the Pre-Submission 
Conference on March 16, 2023, or by emailing the City’s Project Manager. The City reserves the right to 
modify any questions for clarity. 
 
ELIGIBILITY, CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
 
My organization did not apply for the first round of the Bloomberg Public Art Challenge. Are we able 
to respond to this Request for Qualifications (RFQ)? 
 

Yes. The Mayors of cities of 30,000 or more people are the only eligible applicants for the 
Bloomberg Public Art Challenge, so no organizations or artists in Rochester would have been 
able to apply to the first round without the City as a partner.  
 
The City applied to first round of the Bloomberg Public Art Challenge without any partners. With 
this RFQ, the City will identify lead partners so that in the event that we are selected for the 
second round application, we will have lead partners with which to apply. 

 
If I respond to this RFQ, can I also respond to other City art opportunities, such as the current Call for 
Mosaic Art (LOCUS:FOCUS)? 
 

Yes. You are allowed to apply to as many of the City’s public art opportunities as you would like, 
and you are allowed to be awarded for multiple opportunities. Please explore the City’s art 
webpage (https://www.cityofrochester.gov/arts/) to learn more information about current and 
upcoming public art opportunities. 

 
If I am selected as a lead partner artist, does that exclude me from being able to apply to the later Call 
for Art related to this project? 
 

No, as long as you are not involved in writing the Call for Art, there would be no conflict of 
interest, so you will still be able to apply to the Call for Art. The City will work with lead partner 
artist(s) to ensure that they are eligible for the later Call for Art by calling the artist(s) with 
possible conflicts of interest to step away from participation at the appropriate time. 

 
There are several of us who are directly connected to multiple organizations through either Board 
service, family, employment, etc.  If I am selected as a lead partner, would it be a conflict of interest 
for artists or organizations that I am connected with to apply to a later Call for Art or RFP related to 
this project? 

 
No, as long as you are not involved in writing the Call for Art or RFP, there would be no conflict 
of interest. The City will work with lead partners to ensure this does not happen by calling for 
lead partners with possible conflicts of interest to step away from participation at the 
appropriate time. 

 

https://www.cityofrochester.gov/arts/
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SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS 
 
Where can I find the RFQ? 
 

You can find the link to download the RFQ PDF at: 
https://www.cityofrochester.gov/arts/#Bloomberg_Public_Art_Challenge.  

 
 
What you are looking for in the Project Statement? You said that you are not looking for an actual 
proposal. 
 

In the Project Statement, demonstrate your understanding of the project, and explain how the 
work you do is aligned with the goals and vision of the City’s idea for the project (as described in 
the RFQ), as well as the goals of the Bloomberg Public Art Challenge (as described through their 
website: https://publicartchallenge.bloomberg.org/). Specific art proposals will be developed 
later in the process. 

 
I have experience in multiple capacities as an individual, as the Vice President of an LLC, and as a 
registered 501(c)3. Does it matter to the City which capacity or experience I am applying as? 
 

No. We want to hear about all of your experience.  
 
Keep in mind that if you envision implementing this project in just one of those roles, you should 
let us know. For example, if you want to represent your LLC as a lead partner in implementation, 
please indicate that. 
 
Some of you have experience working with youth in classrooms or R-Centers. Please include that 
experience in your qualifications. 
 

If I am responding as an organization, what would qualify as a reference? Would it be someone on the 
Board of the organization, or could it be a student that we have worked with? Are you more 
interested in hearing about the organization or the person from the organization who is responding? 
 

We do not have a requirement for who the reference needs to be. The goal is to have someone 
who can speak to your ability to effectively work on and complete a project. If that is a student 
that you worked with, great! (Given that this project aims to center youth, it could be especially 
helpful to hear from youth with whom you have worked.) 
 
Feel free to describe the relevant experience of your organization as well as your own relevant 
experience (within and outside the organization) in section C (Respondent’s Qualifications) of 
your submission. However, it will be most helpful for us if your references speak about you 
specifically. We want to hear about and get to know the person or people that would be lead on 
implementation if they are selected as lead partners. 

 
 
 
 
 

https://www.cityofrochester.gov/arts/#Bloomberg_Public_Art_Challenge
https://publicartchallenge.bloomberg.org/
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What if a reference that we want to use is also in attendance at the pre-submission meeting? Is that 
okay? 
 

Yes. We suggest talking to your references before you submit your materials to the City to make 
sure that they are aware of your submission, and that they willing and able to provide the City 
with a description of working with you.  

 
Your RFQ states that applications by MWBEs will gain an additional weighting of 10%. Only for-profit 
organizations are eligible to be MWBEs. Will the City recognize minority- and women-owned 
nonprofits and accord them the same 10% additional weighting as for-profit organizations? 
 

In addition to the 10% additional weighting for MWBE certified organizations, the City also 
provides 10% additional weighting to Respondents that demonstrate their workforce for this 
project meets or exceeds the City’s workforce goals (20% minority and 6.9% women). That 
bonus weighting is described in section E. (MWBE and Workforce Goals), #2 of Evaluation 
Criteria on page 8. Nonprofits would be eligible for that bonus weighting.  
 
The City asks for that information from Respondents in section D. (Respondent’s Personnel) in 
Submissions on page 7 of the RFQ. Make sure you provide that information. 

 
What is the quickest way to become MWBE certified? 
 

The City’s Purchasing Department provides support for people interested in MWBE certification. 
You can find more information at their website: https://www.cityofrochester.gov/mwbe/. City 
Planning has been in discussion with the Purchasing Department about organizing a MWBE 
workshop for interested artists and organizations. If you are interested, email Heather Anderson 
at heather.anderson@cityofrochester.gov. 

 
Do you require or recommend that our applications, or sections of them, be of a particular length (e.g. 
number of characters, words, or pages)? 
 

No. The only consideration for length is ensuring that you are submitting all of the requested 
information in the Submissions section on page 7 of the RFQ.  

 
What ages are considered “youth”?  
 

The City recognizes that there is not one set age range defined by “youth.” We look forward to 
determining the age range of “youth” for this project with the lead partners. 

  
Would “volunteering” in the City be sufficient to satisfy the City’s location preference (section D on 
page 8)?  
 

Volunteering efforts in the city would not be sufficient to earn the additional weighting of 10% 
for evaluation scores. However, respondents should still describe such efforts in the city and the 
review panel will take them into consideration. 

  
Do you require any specific format for the budget? 
 
 The RFQ does not require any budget as part of submissions. 

https://www.cityofrochester.gov/mwbe/
mailto:heather.anderson@cityofrochester.gov
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AFTER LEAD PARTNER SELECTION 
 
Will the lead partners be involved in writing the second round grant application? 
 

Yes. If the City is selected as a Finalist, we hope that our lead partners will collaborate with  us to 
write the second round grant proposal, however we understand that since lead partners will not 
be paid for their time on this portion of the effort, their time may be limited.  City staff will seek 
to balance having meaningful contributions from lead partners on the application while 
recognizing that they are not being paid for this work. 

 
Lead partners will not receive any funding for the work they do to develop the project and work on the 
second round grant application, correct? 
 

Correct. There will be no compensation for the time spent developing the project for the second 
round grant application.  
 
In the event the City is selected for the second round grant application, lead partners will work 
with the City to develop a project budget. We expect that budget to include our lead partners 
with paid roles in implementation for the two-year grant term (2024-2025). We will then find 
out whether we were selected for an award in fall 2023.  

 
If the City does not receive the grant, will the City pivot to find other public arts funding to realize the 
vision(s)? 
 

The City has committed $200,000 of Percent for the Arts funding to this project. If the City is not 
selected, we will still use that money to develop public art in the City. We are open to discussing 
with lead partners what that could look like. 
 

If the City is not selected, will that $200,000 that the City committed to the project still be used for 
public art? 
 

Yes. The funding committed is Percent for the Arts funding, which is required to be spent on 
public art regardless of whether or not we receive this grant. 

 
 
THE PROJECT 
 
Will supporting partner organizations be able to have an active role in implementing the project 
despite not being involved in initial planning? 
  

Yes.  
 
We have an initiative that we are planning that is aligned with this project. If we are selected as a 
lead partner, would we have to lead the entire project, or could we take just our pocket of the work? 
 

This is a big project and accordingly, the City intends for there to be multiple lead partners, with 
each lead partner focusing on their core mission and goals. For example, a lead partner youth 
organization would manage the youth development efforts of this project, either solely or with 
other lead partner youth organizations.  
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However, the project will likely mean an expansion of lead partner organization’s work. That 
expansion of work would be paid for through this grant. Lead partner organizations will have the 
opportunity to determine how much funding is necessary to implement their portion of the 
project while working on the budget for the second round of the grant application with the City 
(contingent on the City being selected for the second round). 
 
It is important to note that the City reserves the right to assess whether projects that are 
already planned fit into this project; the City does not intend for this grant to provide gap 
funding for projects that have no room for project partners to collaboratively influence within 
the scope of this project.  

 
Over the course of the two-year grant term, is there an expectation that there will be an art piece or 
multiple art pieces? 
 

The project concept is relatively general at this point. In the first round grant application, the 
City committed to multiple artworks, including both physical art and non-physical art 
(performance, arts education, etc.), experienced throughout the City. Youth will have multiple 
ways to participate in the art, as creators, assistants, and conceptual leaders. 
 
The grant requires the project to facilitate a dialogue about the urban issue focus. The City 
intends to work with lead partners, youth, and the community to develop strategies for 
stimulating conversations about youth trauma. For example, in-person events organized around 
artwork (openings, supplemental panels), virtual events, and social media campaigns.  
 
Additionally, this effort would be incomplete without an art therapy component to the work 
with youth. 

 
Is there any potential for wood carvings in the grant? 
 

The City has not pre-determined which forms of art will be part of this project, except that we 
anticipate there will be both physical art and non-physical art (performance, arts education, 
etc.). 

 
At what point do you see paid partnerships being “activated” (i.e. Grant is awarded in the fall- 
partners would be on tap in the winter of next year?) 
 

Bloomberg Philanthropies will announce winners in fall 2023, and the grant term is 2024-2025. 
Consequently, our understanding is that after the awards are announced, the rest of the 
calendar year will be spent on finalizing contracts so that everyone can hit the ground running at 
the start of 2024. This schedule is subject to change and we are monitoring Bloomberg 
Philanthropies to stay as up-to-date as possible. 

 
 
 


